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Upon {,nmnif'uon of demmolition wotk described n City of Lee’s Sumumit Permit # & ;’/i. a/‘ /AT f}/} ﬂ}f : f £ fﬁ
plms:* complete this form, providing information to the best of your ability vegarding ﬁw vari s egrrwmras And o i
SYSIErns L?fxr'r;isshed removed of do;u tivated; then return to }ohn Boms, Buﬂdmg Ingpector -
Stractare... Briefly describe the structure(s) demolished and the manner and extent to which removal wis
pedormed. Inclode a dc&mpnon of the remmmi of foundution /substructure elements,
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Sanitary sewss service... Describe the measures taken to descivate the service, inchading related contact with City
departments. —
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Water service).. flescribe the measures taken to deactivate the service, induding related comact with Ciy
departments. .
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Marural gas servics... Describe the messures taiken to deactivate the service, includivg relaved contact with the gas
service provider.

Fleomical servicad.. [Descrbe the measures taken 1o deactivate the gervice, inchuding celated contact with the
elecirical service provider
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John Borns
From: Steven Robbins
Sent: Friday, April 22, 2016 3:27 PM
-To John Borns
Subject: RE: Demolition at 510 NW Shamrock Ave

Summit Church is al taken care of. | talked to Bob Burns and he will get Shamrock figured out next week, some of it is
not done . Thanks, have a nice weekend.

Steve Robbins | Field Engineering Inspector
220 SE Green St.| Lee's Summit, MO 64063

816.969.1800 [lspw.net | PublicWorks@cityofis.net
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From: John Borns

Sent: Friday, April 22, 2016 2:46 PM

To: 'Welch Julie’; Steven Robbins; Bob Burns
Subject: Demolition at 510 NW Shamrock Ave

Some time ago Midland Wrecking, Inc. demolished an apartment building in John Knox Village at the above address.
Please advise if your records indicate utility service was properly terminated in accordance with your requirements,

Yours Truly,

John Borns | Field Building Inspector
220 SE Green Street | Lee's Summit, MO 64063
816.969.1212 |cityoftS.net | John.Borns@cityofis.net
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